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STATE OF NEW YORK
ALLEGANY COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

FIRST PUBLIC HEARING PURSUANT TO SECTION 859-a OF
THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL LAW
In re:
ALLEGANY CSG 2, LLC

HEARING DATE: February 13, 2025

LOCATION: Rushford Town Hall
8999 Main Street
Rushford, New York

BEFORE: DR. CRAIG R. CLARK,
Executive Director of
Allegany County IDA
DANIELLE R. GREEN

Court Reporter
APPEARANCES:

For New Energy Equity,Torrey Clark
Hodgson Russ, Henry A. Zomerfeld, Esq.
Rushford Supervisor, Dennis Bliss

Superintendent CRCS, Carlos Gildemeister
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025

DR. CLARK: Good evening. My name
is Dr. Craig Clark, and I am the
executive director of the Allegany
County Industrial Development Agency 1in
connection with a project which 1is the
subject of this public hearing held at
7:00 on February 13th, 2025, in the town
of Rushford for Allegany CSG 2, LLC.

Today I am holding a public hearing
to allow citizens to make a comment for
the record related to this project.

The proposed project consists of
the following. The acquisition of an
interest in a portion of approximately
234.98 acre of land located at 9345
County Road 23, tax map 63.-1-8.263.-1.9
in the town of Rushford, Allegany
County, New York.

The construction of the land of
approximately 3.3 megawatt AC solar
energy generating facility including
panels, racking, inverters, electrical
cables, grid interconnection, site

preparation, access roads, and any other
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025
required improvements; and acquisition
and installation therein and of related
to fixtures, machinery, equipment, and
any other tangible personal property.

A1l the foregoing to constitute a
solar-energy generating solar facility
to be owned and operated by the company.

The granting of certain financial
assistance with respect to the foregoing
including potential exemptions from
certain sales and use taxes, real
property taxes, real estate transfer
taxes, and mortgage recording taxes.

The Tease or sale of the project
facility to the company as such other
person as may be designated by the
company and agreed upon by the Agency.

They 1intend to provide general
information on the Agency's general
authority and public purpose to provide
assistance to this proposed project.

I will then open comment period to
receive comments on all present who wish

to comment either on the proposed
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025
project for the financial assistance
contemplated by the Agency.

Before discussing the general
information and opening the hearing for
public comments, I would 1like to first
describe the details regarding the
financial.

The estimated tax exemptions will
be 29,000 in property tax exemptions
annually. The provisions of Chapter
1030 of laws 1969 of New York
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of
the general municipal law, Chapter 24 of
the consolidated laws of New York as
amended, and Chapter 99 of the 1973 laws
of the State of New York, as amended, as
Section 906-A of said general municipal
law authorizing the Agency to promote,
develop, encourage, and assist in the
acquiring, constructing, reconstructing,
improving, and maintaining equipment and
furnishing of manufacturing and
warehouse research, commercial, and

industrial facilities among them.
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025

Pursuant to Section 859-A of the general
municipal law of the State of New York,
prior to the Agency providing any
financial assistance of more than
$100,000 to any project, the agency
must, among other things, hold a public
hearing pursuant to Section 859-A.

After consideration of the
application received from the company,
members of the Agency adopted a
resolution on January 20th, 2025,
authorizing the executive director of
the Agency to conduct this public
hearing with respect to the proposed
project.

The executive director of the
Agency caused a notice of this public
hearing to be mailed on January 31,
2025, to the chief executive officers of
Allegany County, town of Rushford, and
the Cuba-Rushford Central School
District, and published on January 23rd
-- excuse me, January 31st, 2025, in the

Olean Times Herald, a newspaper in
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025
general circulation to the residents in
the town of Rushford.

In addition, the executive director
of the Agency caused the notice for the
public hearing to be posted on January
31st, 2025, on the Agency's website and
also on the public bulletin board and
website for the town of Rushford.

Copies and notice of the public
hearing are available on the table.

Unless there is any objection, I am
going to suggest waiving the full
reading of this public hearing which is
basically what I just read.

The comments received today at this
pubic hearing will be presented to the
members of the Agency prior to the
meeting which may be -- which members of
the Agency will consider to prove the
undertaking of this project.

The notice of this public hearing
indicated that written comments should
be addressed to myself, executive

director of the Agency.
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No written comments have been
received to the public hearing.

Since there is a representative of
the company, 1is there anything you would
1ike to discuss tonight?

MR. CLARK: No. I am just here for
questions. Everybody has an idea of
what the project is, where it's located,
its size. We are just here to answer
any questions.

DR. CLARK: Thank you for being
here.

MR. CLARK: Absolutely.

DR. CLARK: I will now open this
public hearing for public comment at
7:05.

If you wish to make a public
comment, please raise your hand and I
will call on you, and you will get
adequate time to ask any questions.

We will keep the public hearing
open for a minimum of 15 minutes, so
unless there aren't any questions, we

will close at 7:15.
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Yes?

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Can you explain
where in the process in regards to
public hearings where we are? Are there
one, two, three scheduled? I know that

DR. CLARK: This is the only public
hearing we have. It's only for the
financial assistance. So the other
public hearings the town has had for the
actual construction of it.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yeah. And then
whatever happens, the idea is to take
comments to the board and make the
decisions?

DR. CLARK: Yeah. We would make
our board meeting -- it is the second
Thursday of the month. So it would be

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Can I just go
through a whole slew of questions?

DR. CLARK: One at a time.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yep.

DR. CLARK: And hopefully one of us
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025
can answer.

MR. ZOMERFELD: Good evening. I am
sorry I am a few minutes late. I had
the snow in Buffalo and the plow truck.
It took a Tlittle longer than I expected.

DR. CLARK: I came the same
direction. That was not pretty.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: We did a couple
of donuts on the way here from Cuba.

Anyway, so are you saying that in
the public hearing, what you read, the
exemption package basically includes a
property tax exemption of 29,000 and
that's it?

DR. CLARK: Well, we do on all our
solar projects. There's no -- the land
still pays full property taxes. The
actual exemption 1is only on the
equipment that is put on the property.
And there's a PILOT for that, so they
end up paying a reduced amount for that,
yes. And there is also a host agreement
that the town has.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Am I able to ask
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PUBLIC HEARING - 2/13/2025
him a question?

MR. BLISS: Yep.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: I know it Tlists
the actual parcel, but for us
Floridians, where is that?

MR. BLISS: Go up 23 to Orchard
Road.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yep.

MR. BLISS: The one's right there
on the left.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yep. Okay.

MR. BLISS: Turn left onto Orchard
Road, go to East Centerville Road, and
there's one on the right.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Okay. Gotcha.

MR. BLISS: The one on East
Centerville Road --

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Looks Tike it's
kind of adding to -- it's kind of adding
more to that same area, right?

MR. BLISS: Yeah.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Same Tand owner?

DR. CLARK: Same parcel, yeah.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: And that's
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because there's good access to send that
into the infrastructure?

MR. CLARK: Yeah.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Got it.

MR. CLARK: That substation 1is now
full, but yes.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Al11 right. The
last question I think I have is --
actually, I have two more. Is this
strictly in Rushford, it doesn't involve
any other township, right?

DR. CLARK: No. Otherwise we would
have to host another meeting.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Got you. Is
there what they call a host-community
agreement?

MR. BLISS: There will be.

DR. CLARK: We will not act on our
PILOT until that's signed with the town.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Who is crafting
that?

MR. ZOMERFELD: I have a meeting
tomorrow with the town attorney.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Can you, in
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draft form, tell me a little bit? Does
that include Cuba-Rushford Central
School District? Does that include --
as a resident, does that include
Cuba-Rushford town taxes?

MR. BLISS: It is on the right, so
it would be in the Cuba School District
and the town of Rushford.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: And the town of
Rushford, okay. So it does include the
school district?

MR. ZOMERFELD: Well, let me make
two points. One, due respect to Mr.
Supervisor and Dr. Clark, a public
hearing is really a time to comment and
make a statement.

DR. CLARK: Right.

MR. ZOMERFELD: It's not a Q&A
session. Since you are the only person
here, just for your benefit, there's two
concepts here.

There's the IDA PILOT, and the IDA
will, hopefully, grant a PILOT after we

go through all the processes, and then
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there's going to be a piece for the tax
jurisdiction to get a slice of the pie.
The host community agreement is a
separate thing entirely.

DR. CLARK: That is for the town
only.

MR. ZOMERFELD: That's for the town
only. And that's something that the
town attorney and I will discuss
tomorrow, and I have had many projects
with the town attorney over the years,
so I expect it will be a smooth
discussion. And we will understand the
town's perspective about the host
agreement, and then I will take it back
to New Energy. There will be dialogue
and negotiations.

But to Dr. Clark's point, you know,
that will be sort of a prerequisite of
sorts before we can finalize the idea.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: So if I could
make a statement considering that
Cuba-Rushford is conformed of 13

townships, and on the northern part of
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the district, I try to give very good
representations since they forgot us in
the merger. I would ask that you
consider, also keeping in mind that the
host agreement that touches Centerville,
Caneadea, Rushford, you know all of them
up on the northern side of the district,
we pay 47 percent of the taxes by the
way on the northern part, not just Cuba.
If you would just make sure that the
host agreement does consider the
children 1in our area.

DR. CLARK: The PILOT agreement fis
split to the Cuba-Rushford School
District, the town, and the county based
upon their taxes. So basically everyone
gets their fair share of the PILOT.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yeah, that's
great. But not all host agreements --
or not all agreements are like that.

You know, like the one in Cattaraugus is
not split that way. So that's why I
thought it would be good to come and

make a statement.
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MR. ZOMERFELD: Are you in the
school district?

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Yeah, I'm from
the Cuba-Rushford School District.

DR. CLARK: That's why I'm
clarifying. I thought you were, but I'm
just clarifying it. We've talked
before.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: And I am a
residence here as well, and he's my
neighbor.

DR. CLARK: It's a good school
district.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Keep that in
consideration, sometimes outside
agencies forget about us, you know. So
thank you. I think that's the only
statement that I have. 1 appreciate
being here.

DR. CLARK: Like was mentioned, we
don't always answer all the questions,
but since there's no one else here to
make statements, and if there are any

other statements -- we try to work with
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the public on these, you know how that
goes. Just Tlike you do.

MR. GILDEMEISTER: Absolutely.
That's a great comment for maybe the
city.

Thank you. I appreciate all that
you do. Thank you for the invitation,
too.

DR. CLARK: Yep. We want everybody
to be informed. There's less issues if
people know what's going on.

So if there are no further
comments, I will now close the public
hearing at 7:15 for this session. The
next public hearing will be at 7:30.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATION:

I hereby certify that the proceedings and
evidence are contained fully and accurately in the
notes taken by me on the above cause and that this
is a correct transcript of the same to the best of

my ability.

DANIELLE R. GREEN
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